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It is the responsibility of the Respondent to assure and guarantee by acknowledging the receipt 
of this Addendum in the Proposal that the Respondent has received the Addendum in its entirety, 
and that the Respondent accepts all conditions contained herein. 
 
Question 1: 
Do we have any studies from the plant that could be shared? 
Answer 1: 
We will share that information with the firm that is chosen to do the work. 
 
Question 2: 
From Tab A - should the firms include information on just the primary firm or also include any 
subs they may use? 
Answer 2: 
Include information for both primary and any subs. 
 
Question 3: 
Could you briefly describe the current treatment process? 
Answer 3: 
There are 3 pumps that send raw water from Lake Granger to the terminal storage reservoir at 
EWC. There are 5 clarifiers, a clear well, and a potable waterline to the customers. 
 
Question 4: 
Does BRA have any particular challenges or preferences on sludge removal? 
Answer 4: 
No, we have a land application permit, and we will continue to be able to land apply the sludge. 
 
Question 5: 
The RFP asks for similar services the firms have done in the last 5 years. Does BRA want only 
things completely constructed, or just designed? Or only completed projects? 
Answer 5: 
BRA wants to know what projects and technology you have worked on in the last 5 years. This 
should include projects that have only been designed so far, those that have started and/or 
completed construction, and any projects worked on that are similar services. 
 
Question 6: 
List of any and all project currently planned by the BRA for the East Williamson County 
Regional Water System? 
Answer 6: 
The outcome of this project will determine the viability of future projects for the EWCRWS.   
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Question 7: 
Is the system expansion proposed by the Lone Star Regional Water Authority approved for 
SWIFT funding in 2016 complete at this time? 
Answer 7: 
Please contact Lone Star for the status of their projects. 
 
Question 8: 
Are system demand models complete to date?  
Answer 8: 
System demand models will be shared with the selected firm. 
 
Question 9: 
Regarding RFP No. 20-60-1174, will the Brazos River Authority consider revisions/changes to 
its Professional Services Agreement – specifically Section V. Engineer’s Responsibilities, 
Section 5.1 and 5.2?  
Answer 9: 
Please refer to the solicitation Section 12. Contract regarding revisions/changes.  
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Clarissa Cabrera, CTPM, CTCM  
Purchasing Manager 
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